

BRETT S WILSON
903 LONG BAR HARBOR RD
ABINGDON, MD 21009
Phone: 410-676-1224
BSWartist@verizon.net

Objective

To work fulltime in a company that treats reliable quality employees like company people.

My MFA educational backgrounds is Art (visual) but I have worked fulltime and fine-tuned property painting (Custom Residential, Hospital & Light Commercial) for the last several decades.

I do not smoke and I am extremely dependable in work attendance and with customer relations.

Ability Summary

Residential Painting, Interior & Exterior

Drywall repair, beautifully restores damaged walls

Wallpaper Removal

Window glazing

Interior Hospital, Light Commercial Painting

*Knowledgeable about PPE, MSDS and OSHA Regulations

I can work with latex & oil paint and able to cut perfect straight lines.

Reliable Work Ethic & Transportation

*Although I have not had to perform lead abatement, I am knowledgeable about the practices of: Encapsulating structures to prevent lead dust permeating other areas, laying down plastic sheathing around structures to collect lead paint chips to prevent ground contamination, bagging and double bagging plastic to dispose of. Also, the use of PPE to prevent personal lead poisoning.

Employment History

Independent Contractor Wallpaper Remover and wall-finisher

May 2016 to present

Presently working in a 1099 capacity

Drywall pointing and wall repair and wallpaper removal. Professional verbal interaction with clients as well as writing contracts, keeping tax logs and buying materials.

Painter

04/30/2015 – 10/30/2015 Laid Off due to no work

\$20.00 an hour

Phoenix Rising Painting

Jamison Moran

482 Hollow Rd. New Park, PA

717-781-4455

Custom Light Commercial Oil Painting. Wall repair & window glazing. (In Maryland) Interior and exterior work on 24' ladders.

Painter

09/2012 – 04/30/2015

\$18.00 an hour

Square Head Painting

Jim Milner

419 S Bond St., Baltimore, MD

Bon Secour Hospital, Baltimore MD Interior Painting, Drywall Repair and other jobs as assigned. Worked within the Johnson

Control Contractors and participated in all of their Safety Meetings addressing all aspects of safety; asbestos recognition, ladder use/safety, lock out tag out (turning off power to a building or machinery), correct use & application of PPE and identification of hazards etc. Johnson Control's Maintenance Foreman: Luke Blake 443-829-3907

Painter

08/2010 - 09/2012
\$18.50 (Became consistently less than 30 hours)
Saylor Painting
Larry Saylor
Jarrettsville, MD

Interior & Exterior Painting (Residential & Light Commercial), Ran Hospice property job coordination color codes according to Interior Decorators Plan, Drywall repairs, Wall paper removal. Worked on 32' and smaller ladders and scaffolding.

Painter

03/1996 - 04/2009
\$21.00 hour
Minogue Brothers (Company changed ownership & new owners changed team)
Rick Minogue
Hanover, MD

I ran an Apartment Complex painting project in Joppatowne, MD. Made all wall repairs, drywall taping and finishing on all empty and occupied units. Scheduled and completed various interior and exterior painting tasks coordinating with Property Manager. Ordered supplies as needed.
Custom Interior work. I was part of the team that painted the Clark Turner "Extreme Makeover Home Edition" in Port Deposit Jan 2009.

Other jobs on Request

Education and Training

Issuing Institution	Location	Qualification	Course of Study
VCU	Richmond	Master's Degree	Master Fine Arts
U of Wisconsin	Madison	Master's Degree	Art

Additional Information

Professional Artist: Brett Stuart Wilson

Detailed References

Rick Minogue (prior Owner of Minouge brothers)
Now: Hammersmith Management
Louisville CO
303-483-3873
Business reference known for 18+ year(s).

Al Winters

Regional Supervisor for Johnson Controls
443-324-1544
Alden.r.winters@jci.com